Regional Planning Commission
Kingston Springs, Tennessee

September 9, 2021
Meeting Packet






Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Agenda
September 9, 2021

Submittal Deadline Date: August 13, 2021

The meeting was called to order by at pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood
Tony Campbell
Josh Eatherly
Tony Gross
Lauren Hill
Brian McCain
Mike Patenaude
Chuck Sleighter
Bob Stohler

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong
John Lawless
Martha Brooke Perry
Brittney Stanley

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.

4. Motion to approve August 12, 2021 Public Hearing meeting minutes.

5. Motion to approve August 12, 2021 Planning Commission meeting minutes.




6. Motion to approve September 9, 2021 Planning Commission meeting agenda.

7. Community Input

8. OIld Business

A. None

9. New Business

A. Roy B. McPherson - Master Development Plan, Construction Plans., propertv
located at 115 E. Kingston Springs Road, adjacent to the Stuff It Storage
business and Luyben Hills Road.

10. Other (For Discussion Only).

11. Motion to Adjourn.

The meeting was adjourned by at pm

Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder



)

n

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
August 12,2021 Public Hearing Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order by Chair Patenaude at 7:00p.m.

2. Open Public Comments on consideration and recommendation of the
Coordinating Committee concerning updates to the Cheatham County
Joint Growth Plan of the Town of Kingston Springs. Growth Planning in

TN is legislated in Public Chapter 1101 and TN Code Annotated § 6-58-
101 thru § 6-58-118.

No comments received.

3. Adjournment

Chair Patenaude adjourned the meeting at 7:03p.m.

Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder



Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes
August 12, 2021

The meeting was called to order by Mike Patenaude at 7:03 pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood Present
Tony Campbell Present
Tom Cullen Present
Josh Eatherly Present
Tony Gross Present
Brian McCain Present
Mike Patenaude Present
Chuck Sleighter Absent
Bob Stohler Present

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong Present
John Lawless Present
Martha Brooke Perry Present
Brittney Stanley Present

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.
Declaration of quorum by Chair Mike Patenaude

4. Motion to approve July 10, 2021 Planning Commission meeting minutes.
Chair Patenaude stated the date of training listed in the meeting minutes should be changed
to June 17,2021. Planner Armstrong stated item eight under new business should e be
change to “Grading Plan with a TDEC Permit” rather than “TDEC Certificate” and include
“SWPP”. Motion to approve Julyl0, 2021 Meeting Minutes as amended made by Tony
Campbell 2" by Bob Stohler. Motion passes unanimously.




. Motion to approve August 12, 2021 Planning Commission meeting agenda.

Motion to approve the August 12, 2021 Planning Commission meeting agenda by Tony
Campbell 2nd by Tony Gross. Passed unanimously.

Community Input

Jeff Royals
Laura Street
Lindsey Clark

. Old Business

A.

None

. New Business

A.

Consideration of recommendation to the Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners
Ordinance 21-007 — Amending Article VIII of the Town of Kingston springs Zoning
Ordinance - Notice Requirements to PC and BZA.

Motion by Tom Cullen 2™ by Tony Gross to approve recommendation to the Kingston
Springs Board of Commissioners of Ordinance 21-007 - update of public notifications.
Motion passes unanimously.

Consideration and Recommendation to the Kingston Springs City Commission for
the update to the Joint Cheatham County Growth Plan.

Motion by Tom Cullen 2" by Tony Gross to send update of the Joint Cheatham County
Growth Plan to the Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners. Motion passed
unanimously.

Rezone/Change of Use Request - 172 Luyben Hills Road. Reguest to amend the C-2
Highway Commercial District to allow residential occupation of commercial

buildings.

A motion was made by Tony Campbell to deny the request of rezone/change of use 2"
by Tony Gross.

Roll Call Vote: Keith Allgood no, Tony Campbell no, Tom Cullen no, Josh Eatherly no,
Tony Gross no, Brian McCain no, Mike Patenaude no, Chuck Sleighter absent, Bob

Stohler no. Motion for rezone/change of use denied.

Preliminary Plat — 601 Mt. Pleasant Road - Resubdivision of an existing parcel into
3 lots. Map 960, Grp. A, Parcel 14. Property lies in the R-1A Low Density
Residential — Agricultural Zoning District.




Brian McCain presented to the Planning Commission the preliminary plat to split 601 Mt.
Pleasant Road into 3 lots. City Planner has reservations on the lots availability to perk
and city sewer not being an option at this location.

Motion by Tony Campbell 2" by Tom Cullen approve the preliminary plat contingent on
a perk sign off by TDEC. Brian McCain recused from the vote. Motion passed
unanimously.

. Final Plat — McPherson - combining three parcels for the purposes of development
of an approved Preliminary Master Plan Multi-Familv Apartment Complex
containing 40 units, 115 E. Kingston Spring Rd. Map 96K Group C Parcels 33, 35,
36.01. Zoned R-3 PUD.

Motion by Tony Campbell 2™ by Tony Gross to combine 3 parcels for the purpose of
development. Motion passed unanimously.

. Concept Review — Consideration of a proposed Glamping Campsite located at 1071
Simms Heights Rd. 23.99 Acre site located in the R-1A Zoning District. Adjacent to
Watkins Heights Subdivision on Simms Heights Rd.

Applicant was not present at the Planning Commission meeting to present the concept
review. However, discussion on the proposal was held by the Planning Commission and
concern of the need for commercial zoning in a residential area was made.

. Ellersly Subdivision, Ron Merville — Notice of Violation for Erosion and Sediment
Control — PUD approval lapse, Code Enforcement Complaints; and HOA
documents:

e Soil and Erosion occurring on the lot causing damage to the road surface,
curbing, adjacent lots and water intrusion into adjacent structures.
Enforcement actions taken and staff recommendation will include
consideration of As Built Performance Bonding in favor of the citv, a revised
Grading Plan, street, curb, guttering, and detention areas for the currently
vacant lots, and Phase 2 & 3 undeveloped areas.

e Expired PUD - consideration of staff recommendations requiring

e reapplication for PUD approval for Phase 2 & 3 undeveloped areas.

e HOA transfer to property owners - HOA transfers occurred without
Planning Commission input and approval. Consideration of staff
recommendations to rescind the HOA agreements in favor of approved HOA
documents and conditions recommended to the City Commission.

e PUD Agreement addressing Grading, soil and erosion, streets, curb, gutters,
stormwater retention, and infrastructure maintenance requirements for all
private and public improvements to the built environment and undeveloped
Phase 2 & 3 of the property.

e Consideration of Construction Bond requirement, Phase 2 and 3
development plan requirements.




City Planner Armstrong recommends The Planning Commission direction to staff:

Motion was made by Tony Campbell, 2nd by Josh Eatherly pass unanimously as listed

1. Require the developer to produce an updated Soil & Erosion Plan, Grading Plan, and Master
Development Plan for the Subdivision.

2. Require the developer to provide an As-Built Performance Bond in favor of the Town of
Kingston Springs in an amount sufficient to cover all infrastructure improvements for the site.
3. Require the developer to submit a new PUD Application for Phase 2 and 3 of the
development.

4. Require the developer to provide all HOA documents.

9. Other (For Discussion Only).

A. Flood Study — ESP Endangered Species data.
City Planer Armstrong stated that staff is still waiting on the endangered species study
from the Golf Club of TN. In addition, after a recent site visit it was discovered a
building in the flood area was being used without authorization and a notice of violation

was issued.

B. Expansion of Sewer — Luyben Hills Road Consideration of recommendation to City
Council to expand city sewer service on Luyben Hills road. Economic development
impact, costs, and future growth.

City Planner Armstrong suggest Recommendation to consider growth of the city sewer
with potential to go down Luyben hills road beyond Petro, this growth could be
completed at a low cost to the city.

C. Luyben Hills Transportation Planning Report — Staff recommendation for response
to draft report.
Staff received an initial draft the traffic study and City Planner Armstrong and City
Manager Lawless reviewed and supplied feedback. An updated version has just been
received and will be reviewed again to assure all outstanding items have been addressed.

10. Motion to Adjourn.
Motion to adjourn by Tony Campbell 2" Tom Cullen. The meeting was adjourned by Chair

Patenaude at 8:15 pm

Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder



LN3INdOT3A3A 3LIS NOSHIAHdOW

LLSOVZHUNL

|

lew;ﬂ:__Er
Bl AJUIDIA
r
£
it i
- LI .
el m
%
R ] & ...,. 7
I i ’ £
(= Wi, d 5
N5 .
\ h el .
H ! NOLLYDOT | N
i 1DHMOHA ]
A :
& M i
L = e
v N
™ ‘ d,
(=)
>
jut|
m
=]
®
S
=
N
-y

NOLLJTHLSNOD ¥Od LON

SNOLLYAITH TYINLIALIHOYY -
NVTd 3dVISANYT — .
NVI1d 3dVISANYT TIVIHAQ —
STV.LAA NOILONYLSNOD ——
SNOLLYOLJ1D3dS ¥ §T1v.LAd T1vm —
SNOILLOES §SOYD TTVM ONINIVLIY ——
SATJIOAd P NY Id TIVM DNINIV.LEY

£0-10 1V
v-T
1
$0-10 D
9-BEO O
-TLO ¥D
AW ED

VelYdds)
NV Id ALITILO TIVHAA) ————
d®d ONY.LSIA LHOIS NOLLIISYAIN] ————
SA140Ud P NV1d AVOd ———
LNOAYT DIYLIWOLOHd —
N¥1d ONLLHDIT 11VHIAQ
NOILYZITIE VLS T¥NId —
D SdAdLVIJANYTINI ——
SA1EV.L IOVNIVIA —
NV1d 4DVNIVIA —
NV1d ONIQVYD ———
NV1d aLlls — —
'S d  IVLLINI ANV OINEd —
SALON LIFrOUd -
NV'1d LNIWNdOTAATA YHLSYIN T¥NIS —

XHANI LAGHS

10eD
ployae)
9-B10¢D
2-BLO 1D
L0 1D
2-890 1D
-BS0 1D
PrO 1D
O-BFO 1D
2-B£0 1D
2-EL0 1D
2-BIO 1D
SHLON
dAaNd

ALNNOD WYHLV3IHO
NL ‘SONIYdS NOLSONIM

AYOd SONIYdS NOLSONIM 1SY3I 6L L

31IS NOSHY3IHdOIN

d04 NVY1d 3lIs

=i nes
o LIS

ozn TR
_ =M, 133HS

SIDNAMIAST DNIMIINIDNT

A0
IO 1




PARGNG LEGIND

P I ey

o8 T A — —
T Y T e
Ve s
== TR =T}
71 w1 nn i B
1o mEaT) 7
— s |
T e——— 0 (23.C N/A a2
s e
15 (auiviy) /A
B
CE R e A
=)
e Toik VA NIE M1 Im
By 13K AT SYED 1
R-3 RPUD
nnass |
==
/ I 1
247t
: 129
A AA 1 v

W AMANEY

“ JaNE

soman O]

130 AN UG et o
s Beve 150

LS,

50627 0 FaN Ton
A T2 3 204 co an

SO0 O Lrarem tia)

Bwous

pmmase

e
LT

e oo s
=i d i
%

Mg omGn
PACCE) SAGE-FFY AT & BT TRERSE
R e
(3 oW FpOEs)
7

1
€D FL00R (LMo M (5
FSM 0 & K O

o coves
- e g
s ——
—
oy
A o i s LG cwaa SK00n 44
Tha mar = % e (i 1 lowoc e 1 na e

CESG QAR PP (ROU NOG-G0MC PR —
€ M0 WAL My

T

o e v 250 -
o
LI
[ Tea o
i
i
¥ PROJECT
& LOCATION
: i
o -
l’ﬁ
—
2
F b
DEVELOPER: | - =
e e o 12 2 Fatpodén Sk [
NEIL N DT TAL ANC T TCEW e [15]
st E meann
=T R, A
UIEE [ —m——
2 szt MCPHERSON SITE ~ || KLOBER
232 DEVELOPMENT ENGINEERING SERVICES
U E:’ “““'-wu'lm
! 4 - F i e s
Zx X X e T

DRRMACT 03 ahT TART



DSRAA TVILINI
ANV OWAQ

ol SIS
T

T .|. T Z m
e e L ]
; / ; ] TN = T

IRL (Ve ANY 80 STN W] 3STHL O NCILSPCONdN

LNINdOTIAIA
HIIS NOSYdHdONW

—
NOLLONAULSNOD

3IDANIS TN 2IINIONT HIBQTH 40 YACRAaY NILLW (NOHIIW 331 BINGE.

2¢ SEOLCOA GNY SWT IROAc0D 51 18 Q313310Md 3m¥ SONAYed 353

i Loy
H ;H i =

Z : BT <
1 ' - e

¥ & s } -~ =

Z g 3 — — iy

gﬂ ol — S

0 ol

M . ‘m ;_d.ﬁw S == ~cC ) L Ay ™~ Irg L

WH i CNONVANILNGS B0 =1 _..» |k e

m —= qly') I ¥ NI B W _’ o ? ) o

: phei B

£ Ei REE & ety _ ]

m 135 i [E] emaee on v o) ..i:......ril.. —— s i \ .r !

m iy @] T =y FEEN ) 7 \ by § i

n simee gy s e e uh“ nH 14:.”..".. ﬂ.l.n||.|.| fw -~ 5 5 i

L mmre wenn” Ol TMEER= S Y g §if /o
SERET El i




5400234 w031 0L 10376"S Ia¥ SHOLYOA GAY SWET IN0#L20D 50 (8 GUDLCKH: IMY SONMVE] 3SIM1 SIDANIS ON2IINONI MIEOW S0 YADEACY NILUsM (NOHAW JILE FOM4 31 SOT¥IML 1EWe AN 50 SONWMNSD 3S3AL S0 SOUSAOCYAIM

= T 2 : o
- 02| 9
Tl Z B | w—
STIDIANIS ONINITINIONT ———— |2 5 INANWdOTAATA :—E & O
—— P 2 cal ™
qAOI || |22 ALIS NOSYTHdOW a2 5
i w = H <
| .:_\_5.“‘~ .
- '1""‘
i3 =
gi G

£ £ =l
: i —
¢ igiv
b t’;:! B

=" —

;3




e 10,

JNOAVT
LIS

o

== el s
m 'ﬂ‘--.__ e i
Fg] e o e

}
P p—
e e

“rmiy bl e v z
Semvame v e i e - [l
N NI . = i il s,
(=2 TN O] _

e e e L R R
TR :uﬂ SR N

=g wram .

AT T

INGNdOTIATA
HLIS NOSYHHdOIW

F54N0134 DI L 133MBNS 33¥ SEOLYIOA GRY SMYD (nQ'Mia02 SN 48 0310310d IV SONMYE] 3SIHL SINANIS DNAIINONI 23607 10 TVADNAdY NILUAG LNOSLM 03)81-0Nd S5 JOFWIHL LAV ANV 50 SONIMYRQ 35340 50 NOWINGOMALN

|
|
T |
NOLLONA.LSNOD __
__ __
e AR | !
b L
g ]
] |
4 |
><> —
¥ _‘ "m
R
3 g oE
% S
"= 4 __'
i Lha | ¢
¥ ) I
¥ s 0o |
= ) 3 ]
_> __ __ H
| D
\ ; fo
[ | o ._
LT e | A
—— LT | |
o “ vl [ N
L | Tt o ,_ _ £
/ e I
= S ———— H A N 1 __
,, - __ |
m i | I
! |
1 BTN
m Y TS .* | 1o __ e 4
_ | h :
¥ m - — i / I ' \\__
ﬂ i ey — — — _ ~ . % i e “ | _ - Tang s ‘: -
y 2 . - ) | "= . Te= S Tns "
s 2z 1w — ——dRa \ N\ e = T e ————— £ Lo e
wg e K [ N ! | ol |
i — — -470 10 73S _335 - INTHOLWW Y : 4 ot o —
a . 4 g 9 1 | R
¥ < i [ mmamay < e | [ G e R e
K 1S —me B e ma= @ s meee \ | i _. Va w
/ e [ TR N meew ) REGER \ I L 3
EH e R S S i Prnl ek,
i . o O e paa e @ n@”@ —==au=s aw/ | 1 b 5
\ : [ T R T S O Kl - i Vnea Rl = W sl AT




qzo' 10| .

\ | |
smmnam| | T T g s T T T e | I3 X.. ___
e . . | O e {
‘ iy L] M
B JNOAYT o - | \ |
b ausoo |l T e ——— | — b
i —_— o aunal
& Al I [ T— ! | w\ur._._.nus.. ‘
= _ e LA |
3 N o 100 -
2 .‘uxwwrw\/ __ ,H..!JIrIIJl||| |
- - Iy % —
E i %
i T T e __ \\}X. AT
SO ey o — —— P
| S v 2in IS Orv im)

398w 3

o kb OB a3 Yo 1700 e |

L pep |

Vo )
memerm i | =

NOIVINIINGD 504
ﬂ — — 0701 [3MS 335 - INTHIIVA

Lvd AN 2D

W (o v
e o) (R DY 408 TITEN

INJNdOTAAAA
ALIS NOSYdHdON

i
u
:
H
¢
<

WASHzev NIk

NOLLINALSNOD
Y04 .LON

SNHIINOND 23ZQTX 20

SovMYED 3S3Iag SIDAEIS

A Fant]
(ifvmach,

5743 GIIUCES 2wy

wy
¥ 1S

73 IxY TEDLV.OA ONY 3WYT LMD ¥12D3

= v k NOILVAINIINOD 804
1S
2C0'L3 133HS 335 - INITHOLWA

/]
i

A4 OT

oo (51

-t war [67)
wew Fy
G

’Hl.

(/1

(RGARNE PR NTTEN]




920'1D

st LV L

LNOAVT
dLIS

Chmsia

LNANdOTIAHA
HIIS NOSYIHdONW

WADe WA m O TG R

| —

+[NnotLondisnod
il w04 10N
3

3 M

19w 1

STADIANTS ONINITANIOND

AHdOTA

L]
0=
Summ o

WAL e w
[CoTRe T

..r......n........mg L7 133HS 335 - INIHOLYN

e
=t e —————

™

| ——oze——

matman (B0 e

o e [0

amwm gy e

LA



NV Id
DNIAVID

) Wy
A L)

INAWJOTIALA
HLIS NOSYAHdON

NOLLONALSNOD
404 LON

VL0 T

201D

RS )




3
P
b
o
<
il H
b
H
2
1
°
3
<
S

7:/?!1’ . il :ii- usa

SIADINEIS DNINIINIDNT

INAIWNJOTIAId
JLIS NOSYdHdOW e

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION | 7
GRADING

103

|
g L
Z 2
= e gl P
H E2P =|5
3 cli =]
= 7382 HE
= E B =z
=l E) a ol =4
dy =3
i =
.~ =1
R
i3 =1
32 =
Y =

:on

ol

igy .!3!1211
b I
G
' e
R
+ —
8 s S
ULHILER: ~1 2
aeifliife w18
sl £1=
H 15 A ]
s Lz
e
e
o
<
2

MATCHLINE -




ranssa

SADINGIS DNIGIINIDNI -

INAWNdOTIAHd |
41IS NOSYTHOW

CONSTRUCTION | #

GRADING
PLAN
C1.03¢

r

il




SHEET ‘9™

SCALE N FLET

CATUATONE RN 18 THE SOLLONAS SHETTS BMGTD [y

AROED P10 40K TXAS R
s Tm urE

e ™A ownry: 17
3

Ll WPl TN T

ML) P40 VX XEAD N

7 s 2 e

oty e

e w0 17 73 W B oouamy: 18
o 1 1, W

pLpiart

i

E

MPLED 30C 7D 404 1M

w8 o

A A e e C ouaytiry: 3|
s e ¢

3% i -G

i

2
arn jse uace v ) owmy: (7

A B - (5] =a -
NN B ® -~ e=w

[_ : Y )

Q) o MCPHERSON SITE 220 R |H —— B

£l eB< | GG =z g
|55 DEVELOPMENT 2R 1| KLQBER
O | “zE ef=R :\f\., ; i == s
~ g ' - 5" | NG | T I

REPRODUCTION OF THESE DAMMNGS OR ANY PART THESECF /S PROMIBITED WITHUT WRITTEN APPROVAL OF KLOBER ENGINEERING SEAWICES THESE DRAWNGS ARE PRCTECTED BY US COPYRIGHT LAWS AND WOLATCRS ARE SUELECT TO (ECAL RECOURSE



NO NO TYOIHLINNAQ - 03NV 14 OI0IAIOND INYT ¥ TYOIULINNAS - QYIS GITINANN INVT Y
A (17101 4o] BAOVLSIQ 03vT3H ONY () 30NVLBI LHDIS
AINVISIA :
1 L1HOIS ﬁ
s
i
|
¥
H
% Z
3 O A
z WM ..nm = = W = - i pon - e
- L4
Wﬂ 3 M e i w
T £ w
O w ™ e s
a~ O o w
£z -
R
1 - m
2
L S w
Y T EE——— k]
- [ NoLNALSNOD e
¥04 LON hal
o
w
'y
. -
E | s,
——T -

mmaman (50 N e

e [gg TR

g H‘_\ __&.__

el 1
_:_f‘l d
Lt ______:q.r: __\._____.M }.I “

AAdO T

S3IADINGIS DNIEIANIDNI

anw py e

o pime Oae R




bl
H
¥
W

A
Ot
~:
M

8
j N
A 5 £ :
g mn i _ g
if _ £
i / -
\ _ ¥
mu
| 5
m. 5
ARES 9
o ) g
&l | w
Iu../' ALl ._&.
l/l nm
-/4; 5 bl
- 4
Tt~ Mm v
— 5 ..
<. i £
L. g
/.. NOT FOR |
A CONSTRUCTION |
! 5
S
m
25 g
E e
nZ |
] z B3 |e
| S5 |
H 75} = ¢
i p Qi
. w e |
' T Mmoo
R ! @) e
it | s e
g i
LB

RIFIOOLCTION 7 I-ESE CIAWNCS G ANY EART 7h

OVERALL
UTILITY PLAN

| C3.01




i GOMA3Y

SIDANIS ONWIINDVI HFEOT 40 YAOHZaY NILUBW (NOWUM JILEIMGHa S JOININL LMVa ANV B0 SSNWYRA 3S34L 50 8D

FENS Ju¥ SHOLYIGA GAY SW¥1 (=I 81400 SO A8 0310310M4 I8V SONAVED 3SIHL

25210234 W93 OL 1D

©10vD

S e

ATM404d ¥ NV1d
VOTIVM

INAWdOTIALd
HLIS NOSYdHdOW

NOLLINAYLSNOD
404 ION

SIDINEIS DNIHIAINIDNT

AddO 1A

—%

W, W 6 F ]
) ) i HOUNLSNOD S| I fiis
WO TSI W0 S AL UNDYS LHOW OF L1 ASYU AR NIV
MIIA TIH0Ud B NVT1d V TIVM SV Tva v T I o e & || Wl v

Ftarre
P
aw®

ten
m--.'—-‘\

R

T DRI
SHL 40 NOUDNEISNOD 3HL 04 AMYSSIOIN SURE3 TV ONY ANY NIVIEO TIVHS HOLOVAINGD 3HL NOISIT SIHL NI QAUYIS SNOWANGD 3HL (TNA HO L3N STIVM ONINWLZY FL IVHEL AUNID TWHS  ACUINHLNDS “._E

‘S30CE TIBVOMddY HUM IDNVONOOMY NI “LHOI3H N1 ,0C @323 40 01 o3
3UY SAONO JUIHM STIVM ONINIYLIY TIV 402 G3QW0Nd 38 TWHS (HOW .2 NIN) SQXWN9 ~,0f Q330X 4O OL T3 v Sd0¥0 3W3HM TITIVISNI 38 0L SABMHVE ALZIVS 3MINOIY AYM S3003 T¥I0) NV 'LU¥IS V304

UG S| I0TS SHL A INWINONT HIBOTH AR CAVIIVAI3E 38 JSNA TIWA JHL NYId 2US JHL ND NAOHS SV 38 TIVHS TIvM 3HL MO 340S WA JHL
UV 5 0TS EIHL S AT TN A LA 38 LS T L ML 0T L NG NIHS Sr 38 TG (e L SRY S0STS RGO
LOBUHORY/43NN0 HUK 40100 AVNIOHO0D TS AUSSYID X008 YTV 38 TIVHS XO0T8 0008 NYTIY A8 HINO L3S S¥ SINTEAND IN3AHNO LSON THL HIUK TG00 TVHS NOLONASNOD w

IRV TR0 TS 0 THI WA TR 30v4 Y0018 3HL 1Y %307 34 10 NOLIOG 3ML NO OISV JA¥ ONINOLLYIS NY SNOLIYOOT Tvw TV

Thim kil 0 AINOLING WELCNINIG 3HL 1034 AYA bl SNDIAONGD 5 ISOTSEN BN IGISAUSOND L L M
HUITVHLIOT IHL CINSEL TV SHTIVA IS 4| TEEWINED 31 TR SHIEIMERT. 43014 IS T B




3H3ML MV ANY 20 SONIMVEQ 3SIHL HO NG

vl Lo 4120

TSHFGIIY WO Of 1DIMBNS I8V SEIIVOA CAY

Q10D

ATNJ0Yd P NV
ATV

INIWdOTIAHA
HLIS NOSYIHdOW

NOLLINALSNOD
404 LON

S a8 GL2UCES oY SSVMVBD 3531 SIDANIS ONRIINMNI H3B0TH 30 WACHCGY NILUSW LFQHIM 031 €10Nd

LESELUING 34 NOKT w vibSTe

[ T R E A —
X o . ooy | Lol Tl [ ] [
: b ;. " d0iee SIOVAD AdRaIA B 4
MEIA A140¥d % N¥Td € TIVM [ S e | o L I R T

m
;v U

=
3
/ 4

wia ol
- 3an T i

m
8
z TIw IYLY
T SHI 10 HOLDMISNGD 3H1 404 ANSSTIN SURU3 TV ONV At NYIE0 THHS SOLIVAINGO 3HL ‘NOI) SHL NI TIYIS SNOLKONOD 4L GEESKH a0 L33M STIVA ININNL3H 3HL 1YWL ALAED TVHS 1L phinG o
ﬁ CSI0T THOCUAY Mo THHOI00 00N M) ,OF I BO B ki3
2 3Y S401 JIHM STV ONINVL3Y TV 204 GI0WONS 38 TS (HOI .2v M) SCAVND .06 Q13013 B0 OL W03 3o Sd0H0 ToTHA (EFTHISH 30 (i SABUNE AL JSFLIE Ay SE19 WOOT LMy VL% TeTae
Zz
: 5 HIVAD §1 34075 SL 41 ONRCTINON ¥3B0TH A8 CIVYNVATIS 38 LSON TIVW 3K NI 3US 3HL NO NAOHS SV 38 TIVHS TIVA 3HL WOTIE 3607 MK 3HL
§ mm 1] H YALYAHD S 340TS SIHL 3 ONIMIINIONI HIBOTN A8 OLLYNTVAIIN 38 ISON TVM 3L ‘NId S 3HL NO NMOHS SY 38 TIVHS TTvM 3HL 3ADY 3d0TS WNANYA 3HL
Zim
mmw 2 H LIUMON/EINKO KUK OO UVNKROGD TIAIS SSYTD X00T8 WYTIY 38 THHS XO0TE YOO8 NYTIY 4B HLNOA 135 S¥ SINTIIND INRRND LSOK 3HL HIM ATAMGD TVHS NOLOMISNOD T
H
ko m “TRUAPIL IR, (ARG ATVEEER S T LV TR 30w W0 Tl (¥ MO0 34420 WOLIDE 1 W0 ) T SNCLVS (b Syt Thow T
iW
R ! . . . . TINDISIO S IVHL
i1q THW 11 ANOLIN WRMONS 3L LILA 0N (4L ENDILENOO 31 BEOTSINN 80 N3 (BI040 THISNOTIS 100 51 D ere) SN WSS 0L idd Sive TH 38D 1w
E BOISVHLADT L INBELI0 HY SITTOH. 2B . VNGO ) TVHS, OnLTININ) 438004 W ;
% : “SALON 123r0Nd




0G0

5870334 W1 OL 133675 IV SHOIVIOA GAW SWV) LnSu1c03

5718 Q3103.CHA Ié¥ SONMYED IS3HL SIDANGS ONMIIVONT 23607% 40 VAOMecY NILUEW LNGHUM QLIEIMOHd S JOINIHL LEVG ANY 50 SINWM] FSIHL 20 MGIL

910D

AT408d P NV1d
D TIVA

INANJOTAATA
HIIS NOSYdHdOW

NOLLINYLSNOD
404 1ON

o R R e

- 24500
~2450
-1
—2e3

-0

-1+

- 180

MAIA ATIHOYd 2 NV1d D T1IvAM

-5

Ja0Ts 0L oL T
A0 HNOLGTY “HeAl
TR WIOL uld 1
A0 W0 Wkme W

o TN ML
> NS K2 01 L)1

G835 NINOUYLS TV

oL
(S8 TS T
| i

NOYIALSNGD
Of ¥0idd SXVHT AIAIA

S 140
-1430
-1
—1+10
- 1400
- 0450
- G160
-osh
- 0460
-tis0
~0+40
-0sM
-0+20

-g+i0

¢
7

p =t

m

4

)
5 TIVH ONINIYL3Y
o SHL 40 NOLDNHISNOD 3HL ¥0J AMYSSIOIN SUNMIA TIv ONY ANY MYISO TIVHS HOLOVAINDO 3HL NOISI0 SIHL NI GALYIS SNOWIONDD 3HL G33X3 §0 LTI STIVA ONINWLIY 3HL JYHL AJILA3D TIVHS MOLOVAINOD L

Wecrs
: m hidie I3 ERGMGAY N DWGHIIY el N LT 03300 40 0L 03
i 2 ¥ SIOHQ A STV ONNIVLIE T 804 G30WDYA 38 TIVHS (HOM .Zp NN} S UG 2 40 Q1 MID3 v ST S6M GTTIVISN 36 DI SIIENVD ACLNG T4VWE AV 53000 M) ONY AIVIS “MWi303d
w m YD S 30T SHL A SMATINON BOEUTH A CLNTIVAITE 30 150N TIi 10 Nl UG B0 ND NMEHS 5036 TN TR B0 MO138 B0 nemies S0
K ) 8 WALVIHD S 0TS SHL A ONINIINIONI H3BOTH AQ GLUYNTWATIY 38 LSO TIVM 3HL NYId 1US 31 NO NMOHS SY 38 TVHS TIVM 3HL A08Y 3401S ANV 3L
: ﬁ H “LI2LHONY/INND HUM 400D AUVNGOOD TIS IISSY'0 X208 NYTY 38 TWHS YO0 X00T8 NYTIY A8 HINOJ 135 S¥ SINTIAND LN3MND LSOM 3L HIM ATdM0D TIHS NOLONMLSNGD TV
g m agﬁgdﬂmaﬂﬂmdg 30¥4 ¥2078 3HL ¥ XJ0TB 3HL 40 MOLIOS 3HL NO Q3SVE 3bV ONINOLYIS ONY SNOLYDOD TIVM TIv
iR m ! X . N B L
i a0 3 TIVM HL 40 AUSOIM WEIUONALS JHL DAY AVA IVHL SNOUIONOD 3UIS (160 TSN 80 | UIETIOG B TOTHEESY 10N 5 SMATRAN NELIMIENGS B) Wil SEMIE TIV Adiais, 190
5 YOLDVAINGD 3HL “INI¥3IQ Ju¥ SIMTVA 353HL 3l GALVINOD 38 TIVHS INZZINTAI 38010 ﬁuﬁéﬂ%ﬂﬁ.ﬁggﬁ
4 SN 193r0¥d
L S




T - ﬂ W05 o i § = FTHOS DjHAHD
O R “ | uouesa | e
Bl a5 & 0 a o bt

il L 1183 ££54 - baS (519)
30 zZ7L - 69¥ (5190 sufdisa P

NYd ZIUSE NL ‘PIBYBuLdS
;| 3dvosanwi — - x \
: dyasany BAlQ EIISEW LOIZ <
T ) M-l 1

. (SIN3N3INOIY
V1N 'HBY UIASY I/r 133N OL 0350
L S33HL ONILSIXT)

FONIQISIM
~ ONILSIX3

| ONIaINg
[ TYIOHIWHOD
+ ONILSIX3

= =T
tadn gy =T
=

INANJOTIATA
dLIS NOSYdHdON

[ NoLLINAISNDD
A04 LON

JIMLS H344N8 01

QvOoY SONINAS NOLSONIN ‘3

L0 1 TLE
T 7 T RicHY FTvAs

OL 3K} Dhelwbiwid 471 |
et = R VIO 1)

t Vlly, SABANE |
[ v hicsdd 3 4

3
Wi My

S R L P T

SRV HIHLD O
YR LYHI ML L1

T O T |

WA WL SHELY D |

LRUOING 3Li54 '
ML LT IA O

m

Z

9

M j M 40 3090 AESHA MY It
ﬁ f TR - 1004 3409 1 ALY LUy
5 < |ff /, aumﬂuﬁ%_rww@ U 414v 1400 3003 ATTVIUL 3.
Q f{r = a7 340G DL

oy 3

m 3 e

1 h

A e 93

9]

m

[1]

SNOILYINIIVI IdVISANY




T1-1

NY1d
dYISANYT

INANJOTIAIA
ALIS NOSYIHdOW

Bl e —
NOLLINHLSNOD
HOEL 10N

VTt

REL(ee]

or SN ] o0z

UOZ = U3t | - 3TYIS DIHAWHD

T ™

“Bip nok a10jaq [1:58] ¢ ¥ "
DR VAR M g T 3 o=t

avou {

i
gt L

\ ._:_c._lﬁ lahl

.: Wb
s

s

20011 a4 £BIYET




¢ 11

Nv¥Id
AdYOSANY

INGINdOTIAZA
41LIS NOSY3HdONW

NOLLDMAISND.)
W04 LON

LZE

SIADINEITS ODNIHIINIONIT

dd4dO T

S33ML AJONYD

e [anne] Ly | FEIVH TR i |

IWVN NOWKOO | AL

3TN03IHIS LNVId

UO0C = Youl | - 3T¥IS JIHAYED

E “Bip nof 2.10)3g nes

av oz o o oz "MOJaq #.18UM Mouy




v -1

4w

Nv1d
IdYISANYT

4 0 o 0 0z

INTINdOTIAIA
LIS NOSYIHdONW

——————
NOLLITAISNOD
A0 LON

1ze8

07 = U2ul | - 3TyDS DIHDYNO

e ™

'Bip nof s10j9q es
MO 2.12ym Mouy|

&

-
-~
n I/
Z v NIYW3H OL
0 ~ I = NOILVIZOIAONILSIXS -
m ﬂl = o
m /
'e
b4 =
0 8 na | Awouos3 | A3neeg
ﬂ 11D SETL - 466 (S19)
3 VO 2271 - 89 (519) <y Risa P
< ZLUE NY PIByBulds \
Dl e v
5 m / TT1 wwlraaq w11
i oo VY 4oy uiAey




COMAsY

40 40 QU

B

0 ScNwe)

S 50INI-L LHVd ANV

JUMW mOMLR Q1 BHCHS

WASEERY N

NIBIZVONI ¥3E0MW -0

38IHL SIDANE

51 18 0I5IUCHA

RILOA N WD LD 2e3]

ey 3

“¥0I1 01 193ENS

Ser033

NiMvEa

[0°TV

ERRRRENT

SNOLLYAATA
TVANLIFITHIAY

LINANdOTIAIA
HLIS NOSYIHdOW

NOLLIMTAISNOD
HO04d LON

2 %3

31vJS OL LON

LH9I3 ® N3AIS SONIATING

o
PRUR o ¢ e o

13300Nd

4O T

34W0S 0L ION

OML % 3INO SONIGTING

_Ldrodd

Lo

R Rl

v TR SN

ST Tk




SIADINGIS DNIFIIANIDNI

dA4dO 1>

77l "l?‘

sy |

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION | ©

INIWIOTIATA |
LIS NOSHTHIOW sl

ARCHITEC TURAL ||

ELEVATIONS

AL.02

|

| IS

[ ¢ |

| ¢ %

I-:

YAl

[

[ !
' i
[

-——

BUILDING THREE

SCAF

NG 10

BUILDING FOUR(a&b)

HOT 10 SCALF




3SEA3M W31 OL i337EMS ¥ SEDLVOA CNY SWYT L-S¥Ac03 S0 a8 GIDICES BV SONAYED JSI4l SITARIS ONAIINCNI H3ZQTV 0 VASN-a¥ NILLAW 1FOHUW JIE-Ces 31 SO3MIJI LMWa ANV A0 SCNIMYED 3534150 NOUSTGO

vozy

& = 3 z = =y
saol;\aéé SONINITINIDONT i 2 = INAWJOTIAIA = o.
==:= - 2 5l
dHddO 1 — 22 4L1S NOSYIHIOW 1>
AR ST RO ) N z = E
>
(78]
o =
=z
i
Sle
m| -




